
LICENSING BOARD 
 

MINUTE OF MEETING OF RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD HELD ON  
4 FEBRUARY 2015 at 10.00am.  

 
PRESENT 
Councillors Alex Murrin, John Hood, John Caldwell, Bill Brown and Margaret Devine.  
 
 
IN ATTENDANCE 
Douglas Campbell, Depute Clerk, Mary Frances O’Neill, Senior Solicitor, Martin Brier, LSO and Aileen 
Easdon, Licensing Officer. 
 
 
1.  APOLOGIES -  Cllr A. Doig and Cllr B. Perrie   
 
2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST - None 

 
3. LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 

a. Application for Major Variation of Premises Licence to be considered - see 
agenda page 

b. Application for Grant of a Premises Licences to be considered - see agenda 
page  

c. Application for Personal Licence to be considered– see agenda page  

d. Applications for Minor Variation – DPM – delegated for noting – see agenda 
page 

e. Applications for Minor Variation – delegated for noting – see agenda page 

f. Applications for Tramsfer of Premises Licence  – delegated for noting – see 
agenda page 

g. Applications for Personal Licences – delegated for noting – see agenda page 

 
ADDITIONAL ITEM 

a. Delegated list of revocation of Personal Licences – For members information - 
Noted 

 
4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

a.   Minutes of Previous meetings on 8 December, 2014 and 15 December  2014 – 
Agreed 



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2014 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Major)(s) - cont'd cite

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 MOORPARK POST OFFICE HARBINDER SINGH MALHI 9 October 2014        Granted 
1 PORTERFIELD ROAD C/O MCCARTNEY STEWART
RENFREW SOLICITORS
PA4 8JB 1B PAISLEY ROAD

RENFREW
PA4 8JH

Page 1



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2014 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Major) - cont'd cite

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

2 SINGH'S GENERAL STORE ALI IRTIZA 17 September 2014   Granted
26 GLASGOW ROAD
PAISLEY
PA1 3QH

Page 2



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Major)(s) - cited

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 BANKHOUSE BAR ARPENNY LEISURE LIMITED 28 October 2014             Continued
7 GILMOUR STREET
PAISLEY
PA1 1DD

2 BISHOPTON SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB BISHOPTON SPORTS & SOCIAL CLUB 14 November 2014          Granted
HOLMPARK
BISHOPTON
PA7 5JQ

3 HOGSHEAD OKARA LIMITED 26 November 2014          Granted
130 FERGUSLIE MAIN ROAD C/O KEITH EDWARDS ARCHITECT
PAISLEY 2 CALEDON STREET
PA1 2XP DOWANHILL

GLASGOW
G12 9DX

4 THE CO-OPERATIVE FOOD CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD 17 October 2014              Granted
MAIN STREET LIMITED
BRIDGE OF WEIR C/O HILL BROWN LICENSING
PA11 3NR 3 NEWTON PLACE

GLASGOW
G3 7PU

Page 3



5 THE HOWWOOD INN DUNDAS HERITABLE LIMITED 23 October 2014         Granted
MAIN STREET C/O BRUNTON MILLER SOLICITORS
HOWWOOD HERBERT HOUSE
JOHNSTONE 22 HERBERT STREET
PA9 1BQ GLASGOW

G20 6NB

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Major)(s) - cited

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

6 THE LYNNHURST HOTEL MANORVIEW HOTELS LIMITED 19 November 2014      Granted 
PARK ROAD
JOHNSTONE
PA5 8LS

Page 4



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

New Grant(s) - cited

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 MOZZO COFFEE HOUSE DELAWARE NORTH COMPANIES UK 12 November 2014       Granted
INTERNATIONAL ARRIVALS TRAVEL HOSPITALITY & RETAIL
TERMINAL 1 SERVICES LTD
GLASGOW AIRPORT C/O BURNESS PAULL
PAISLEY UNION PLAZA
PA3 2TB 1 UNION WYND

Page 5



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Personal Licence(s) - cited

Applicant Date Received Comments

1 RONA MACLEOD 11 November 2014    Granted
C/O CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD
LTD
LICENSING DEPT 10227
1 ANGEL SQUARE
MANCHESTER

Page 6



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 CORKERS BAR HAWTHORN LEISURE LIMITED 31 October 2014        Noted
51 CAUSEYSIDE STREET C/O TLT SOLICITORS
PAISLEY 140 WEST GEORGE STREET
PA1 1YN GLASGOW

G2 2HG

2 FURY MURRY'S FURY MURRY'S (PAISLEY) LIMITED 27 October 2014         Noted
13 SHUTTLE STREET
PAISLEY
PA1 1YD

3 IL POSTO MAR ESTATES LIMITED PER 23 October 2014        Noted
MAR HALL BRUNTON MILLER
BISHOPTON C/O BRUNTON MILLER SOLICITORS
PA7 5NW HERBERT HOUSE

LP-20
GLASGOW 7

Page 7



4 POWERLEAGUES FIVE LIMITED POWERLEAGUE FIVES LIMITED 29 October 2014         Noted
ANCHOR GROUNDS C/O DWF
BLACKHALL STREET 5 ST PAUL'S SQUARE
PAISLEY OLD HALL STREET
PA1 1TD LIVERPOOL

L3 9AE

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

5 THE BULL INN MACLAY INNS LIMITED 7 November 2014         Noted
7 NEW STREET C/O BRUNTON MILLER SOLICITORS
PAISLEY HERBERT HOUSE
PA1 1XU LP-20

GLASGOW 7

Page 8



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Minor) on Transfer(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

6 46A CAUSEYSIDE STREET HENRY GILLESPIE 16 October 2014        Noted
PAISLEY C/O HUNTER & ROBERTSON
PA1 1YH SOLICITORS

LP 14
PAISLEY

Page 9



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 BILLY'S LICENSED GROCERS PARMINDER KAUR 18 December 2014        Noted
81 BROOMLANDS STREET
PAISLEY
PA1 2NJ

2 CO-OPERATIVE GROUP LIMITED CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD 18 December 2014        Noted
61 - 63 CROSSLEE CRESCENT LIMITED
HOUSTON C/O THO & J W BARTY
PA6 7DT SOLICITORS

LP - 1
DUNBLANE

3 CO-OPERATIVE GROUP LIMITED CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD 8 December 2014          Noted
20 HIGH BARHOLM LIMITED
KILBARCHAN C/O THO & J W BARTY
PA10 2EQ SOLICITORS

LP - 1
DUNBLANE

Page 10



4 CRAIG DHU GREENE KING RETAILING LTD 4 December 2014           Noted
4 CALSIDE C/O BELHAVEN PUBS
PAISLEY ATRIUM HOUSE
PA2 6DA 6 BACK WALK

STIRLING
FK8 2QA

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

5 MAR HALL MAR ESTATES LIMITED PER 9 December 2014           Noted
BISHOPTON BRUNTON MILLER
PA7 5NW C/O BRUNTON MILLER SOLICITORS

HERBERT HOUSE
22 HERBERT STREET
GLASGOW

6 PIZZA HUT PIZZA HUT (UK) LIMITED 12 December 2014         Noted
UNIT 2C C/O BRODIES SOLICITORS
BRAEHEAD SHOPPING CENTRE 15 ATHOLL CRESCENT
GLASGOW EDINBURGH
G51 4BN EH3 8HA

7 SHOP KHADIM HUSSAIN 17 December 2014          Noted
23 HALLHILL ROAD
JOHNSTONE
PA5 0SA

Page 11



8 THE LOCHHOUSE MARGO CAWLEY 28 November 2014             Noted
LARGS ROAD
LOCHWINNOCH
PA12 4JF

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

9 THE WHEELHOUSE CAWLEY HOTELS & LEISURE LTD 28 November 2014             Noted
30 MAIN ROAD
LANGBANK
PA14 6XR

10 TONY ROMA'S THE AMERICAN ITALIAN 23 December 2014             Noted
UNIT 10 RESTAURANT COMPANY (GLASGOW)
XSCAPE LIMITED
KINGS INCH ROAD
RENFREW
PA4 8XQ

Page 12



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 ARCHIES FORMERLY THE WEIR PUNCH PARTNERSHIP LIMITED 21 November 2014       Noted
MAIN STREET C/O TLT SOLICITORS
BRIDGE OF WEIR 140 WEST GEORGE STREET
PA11 3NR GLASGOW

G2 2HG

2 BEST ONE ROMANA JAWAD 20 October 2014           Noted
1 KILBARCHAN ROAD
JOHNSTONE
PA5 8RD

3 CHIQUITOS THE RESTAURANT GROUP (UK) 15 August 2014            Noted
UNIT 13, LEVEL 1 LIMITED
XSCAPE C/O PINSENT MASONS LLP
BRAEHEAD SHOPPING CENTRE DX GW 135
RENFREW GLASGOW
PA4 8XQ

4 COOK & INDI'S WORLD BUFFET EXPERIENCED INDIA LTD 30 October 2014           Noted
3 RANKINE STREET C/O TLT SOLICITORS
JOHNSTONE 140 WEST GEORGE STREET
PA5 8AY GLASGOW

G2 2HG

Page 13



5 THE CO-OPERATIVE FOOD CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD 17 October 2014          Noted
MAIN STREET LIMITED
BRIDGE OF WEIR C/O HILL BROWN LICENSING
PA11 3NR 3 NEWTON PLACE

GLASGOW
G3 7PU

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

Page 14



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Minor) on Transfer(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

6 JOHNSTONE LICENSED GROCERS OFF SARDARAN SARDAR 9 October 2014          Noted
SALES
14 QUARRY STREET
JOHNSTONE
PA5 8DZ

Page 15



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Variation (Minor)(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 SHOP ABDUL RAZIQ 19 November 2014      Noted
8 LADYBURN STREET
PAISLEY
PA1 1PH

Page 16



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Transfer(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

1 CLUB TIGER LILY LILLIAN GILLESPIE 16 October 2014       Noted
46A CAUSEYSIDE STREET C/O HUNTER & ROBERTSON
PAISLEY SOLICITORS
PA1 1YH LP 14

PAISLEY

2 CRAIG DHU GREENE KING BREWING & 30 October 2014        Noted
4 CALSIDE RETAILING LIMITED
PAISLEY C/O THE BELHAVEN GROUP
PA2 6DA ATRIUM HOUSE

6 BACK WALK
STIRLING

3 JOHNSTONE LICENSED GROCERS OFF SAMAR SARDAR 9 October 2014          Noted
SALES
14 QUARRY STREET
JOHNSTONE
PA5 8DZ

Page 17



4 THE FLYING SCOTSMAN GREENE KING BREWING & 30 October 2014         Noted
BROADLOAN RETAILING LIMITED
RENFREW C/O THE BELHAVEN GROUP
PA4 0DH ATRIUM HOUSE

6 BACK WALK
STIRLING

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Transfer(s) - delegated for noting

Premises Applicant Date Received Comments

Page 18



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Personal Licence(s) - delegated for noting

Applicant Date Received Comments

1 HELEN MORAN 19 September 2014               Noted

2 JANE IRVINE 3 September 2014                 Noted

3 WILLIAM SCOTT LEE 30 September 2014               Noted
C/O DWF LLP
5 ST PAUL'S SQUARE
OLD HALL STREET
LIVERPOOL
L3 9AE

4 WILLIAM BURNETT 24 September 2014               Noted
C/O BURNESS PAULL LLP
UNION PLAZA
1 UNION WYND
ABERDEEN
AB10 1DQ

Page 19



RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

Personal Licence(s) - delegated for noting

Applicant Date Received Comments

1 BENJAMIN PETER COX 2 October 2014                   Noted
C/O BRODIES SOLICITORS
15 ATHOLL CRESCENT
EDINBURGH
EH3 8HA

2 PETER WATSON 16 September 2014             Noted

3 JACQUELINE ANDERSON 2 October 2014                   Noted

4 GILLIAN ELIZABETH ROBINSON 8 October 2014                   Noted
C/O C/0 LICENSING TEAM
CIRRUS BUILDING A
SHIRE PARK
WELWYN GARDEN CITY
AL7 1SQ

5 NICOLE HESTER 8 October 2014                    Noted

Page 20



6 DEBBIE CATHERINE PAYNE 8 October 2014                   Noted
C/O ALDI STORES
J4/M8 POTTISHAW ROAD
BATHGATE
EH48 2FB

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Personal Licence(s) - delegated for noting

Applicant Applicant Date Received Comments

7 ROBERT STEWART ARNOTT 23 November 2014              Noted
C/O MEIKLERIGGS BOWLING CLUB
GLENCORSE ROAD
PAISLEY
PA2 9PP

8 IAIN ROBERT ASHWOOD 23 October 2014                  Noted
C/O INCHINNAN COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION
BANCHORY AVENUE
INCHINNAN
PA4 9QG

Page 21



9 LYNNE ELLEANOR BERRY CALDWELL 27 October 2014            Noted
C/O PERSONAL LICENCE SECTION
MITCHELLS & BUTLERS
27 FLEET STREET
BIRMINGHAM
B3 1JP

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Personal Licence(s) - delegated for noting

Applicant Applicant Date Received Comments

10 AMANDA KEENAN 27 October 2014            Noted

11 BARBARA DUSZKIEWICZ 22 October 2014            Noted
C/O ALDI STORES
J4/M8 POTTISHAW ROAD
BATHGATE
EH48 2B

12 MARK WILLIAMS 17 October 2014            Noted

13 JOSEPH JACONELLI 29 October 2014            Noted
C/O CO-OPERATIVE GROUP FOOD
LTD
LICENSING DEPARTMENT-10227
1 ANGEL SQAURE
MANCHESTER

Page 22



14 ANNE JOHNSTON 14 November 2014             Noted
C/O ALDI STORES LIMITED
(BATHGATE)
POTTISHAW ROAD
JUNICTION 4/M8
BATHGATE

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Personal Licence(s) - delegated for noting

Applicant Applicant Date Received Comments

15 JAMES WALLACE 10 November 2014             Noted

16 KAREN STEWART 3 November 2014               Noted

17 OLGA PRYCZYNSKA 3 November 2014               Noted
C/O WETHERSPOON HOUSE
REEDS CRESCENT
WATFORD
HERTFORDSHIRE
WATFORD

Page 23



18 DAVID EASDON WILSON 20 October 2014               Noted
C/O WETHERSPOON HOUSE
REEDS CRESCENT
WATFORD
HERTFORDSHIRE
WD24 4QL

RENFREWSHIRE LICENSING BOARD

Meeting 4 February 2015 at 10:00am in Council Chambers, Renfrewshire House, Cotton Street, Paisley, PA1 1TT

Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005
Personal Licence(s) - delegated for noting

Applicant Applicant Date Received Comments

19 JOHN WILLIAM HUNTER RANKIN 17 November 2014            Noted
C/O BRUNTON MILLER SOLICITORS
GLASGOW OFFICE
22 HERBERT STREET
GLASGOW
G20 6NB

Page 24














	Page 1 of Agenda for Meeting.pdf
	CONTD major variation
	major variation -
	new grant
	personal licence cite
	nov delegate DPM
	dec delegate dpm
	nov delegate minor var
	dec delegate min var
	nov delegate transfer
	nov delegate personal lic
	dec delegate personal lic



